COMMISSIONERS MEETING MAY 2, 2019

The Greene County Commissioners meeting was brought to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Blair Zimmerman in the first-floor meeting room of the County office building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Coder, Commissioner Trader, Chief Clerk Jeff Marshall, Cheryl Cowen, Stacey Courtwright, Carol Gooden, Brean Fuller, Lisa Snider, April Morris, Jane Adams, Joanne Marshall, Melanie Trauth, Lou Lewis, Zack Basinger, Lindsay Kozlowski, Charlotte Popielarcheck, General Public and Members of the Press.

Rick Black, member of the Veterans Council, to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES— Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Vote unanimous.

PROCLAMATIONS

- 1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for a proclamation Paint Greene County Purple Day May 3, 2019. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second for a proclamation Conservation District Week May 5 11, 2019. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for a proclamation National Children's Mental Health Awareness Day May 2, 2019. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second for a proclamation for National Travel and Tourism Week May 5 – 11, 2019. Vote unanimous.

RESOLUTIONS

1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for a resolution opposing changes to the Medical Assistance Transportation Program. Vote unanimous.

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second for a \$10,000.00-dollar allocation to the Greene Academy of Art. Vote unanimous.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

Graves: 449 Total: \$1347.00

- 1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for an agreement for the care and maintenance of 75 graves in the Claughton Chapel Cemetery located in Whiteley Township at \$3.00 dollars per grave for a total of \$225.00 dollars. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for an agreement for the care and maintenance of 32 graves in the Sugar Grove Cemetery located in Aleppo Township at \$3.00 dollars per grave for a total of \$96.00 dollars. Vote unanimous.
- 3. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for an agreement for the care and maintenance of 342 graves in the Laurel Point Cemetery located in Cumberland Township at \$3.00 dollars per grave for a total of \$1026.00. Vote unanimous.

HUMAN SERVICES

- Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second for the 03-01-19/05-31-20 contract with Connect, Inc. for Permanent Supportive Housing. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for the FY2019/2020 Shared Ride Application. Vote unanimous.

MENTAL HEALTH AND INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES

1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second for a consultant agreement with McVay Vocational Services. Vote unanimous.

DRUG AND ALCOHOL

1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for the FY2018/2019 contract with ECHO Treatment Center pending Solicitor approval. Vote unanimous.

CHILDREN AND YOUTH SERVICES

- 1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second for the FY2018/2019 contract with a Child's Place dba C.A.C. (Child Advocacy Center). Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for the FY2018/2019 2nd Quarter Act 148 Revision. Vote unanimous.

CDBG

1. Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to approve the final determination for Waynesburg Borough Environmental Review Record (ERR). Vote unanimous.

RECREATION

1. Commissioner Coder made the motion and Commissioner Trader the second for a contract between the County of Greene and Altered Gas Performance Events, LLC. Vote unanimous.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 1. Law Day will be Friday, May 3, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Greene County Courthouse Courtroom 1.
- 2. Conservation announcing the start of this year's dirt, gravel and low volume road application effective 05-01-19.
- 3. Conservation announcing, they are accepting GRACE applications from local farmers for fencing, lime, fertilizers, water developments and forestry practices applications are due by 08-31-19.
- 4. Conservation announcing, they will be awarding the winners of coloring contest, poster contest and holding the annual Envirothon on May 9, 2019 at Hunting Hills.

NOTICES

- 1. Texas Eastern Transmission, LP is submitting to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection to conduct anomaly excavations and repairs along an existing natural gas pipeline under chapter 105 water obstruction and encroachment general permit coverage located in Richhill Township.
- 2. CONSOL Mining Company, LLC has submitted an application to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection for the purpose of requesting bond release on coal mining activity permit #30841601 located in Monongahela Township.
- 3. Freeport Township is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection for a GP-3 bank rehabilitation, bank protection, and gravel bar removal permit along Main Street in New Freeport.
- 4. EQM Gathering OPCO, LLC Civil and Environmental Consultants, Inc. is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection for chapter 105 general permits for utility line crossings (GP-5) and temporary road crossings (GP-8) for temporary impacts to wetlands, streams, and floodways associated with the construction of the NIAM-H202 permanent waterline project located in Washington Township.
- 5. EQT Production Company is applying for coverage under the erosion and sediment control general permit (ESCGP-3) for earth disturbance associated with oil and gas exploration, production, processing or treatment operations or transmission facilities from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection located in Perry Township.
- 6. Dominion Energy Transmission, Inc. is applying for an (ESCGP-3) authorization from the Greene County Conservation District and one (GP-11) registration with the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection regarding the TL=342/TL-492 Blacksville Panel 8 longwall pipeline excavation project located in Freeport Township.

- 7. CNX Midstream Operating Company, LLC Civil and Environmental Consultants, Inc. is applying to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection for an after the fact chapter 105 general permit registration for stream and floodway impacts associated with the Morris to McQuay Phase 2 HDD reroute project located in Morris Township.
- 8. EQT Production Company is applying for coverage under the general permit WMGR123 processing and beneficial use of gas well wastewater from hydraulic extraction of natural gas from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection located in Aleppo and Springhill Townships.
- 9. CONSOL Pennsylvania Coal Company, LLC is submitting a permit application to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection located in Morris and Washington Townships.
- 10. CONSOL Pennsylvania Coal Company, LLC has submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection to perform underground longwall mining located in Morris Township.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Rick Black announced that the Korean Travel Memorial will be coming May 31, 2019 through June 2, 2019 at the Greene County Fairgrounds. They will be escorted in by Patriot Stream Motor Club along with other motorcycle groups on May 31, 2019 at 1:30. It will be open to the public at 4:00 pm on May 31, 2019. June 1, 2019 they will be honoring all World War II veterans. Keith Wise who is 100 years old will be honored also.

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Trader made the motion and Commissioner Coder the second to adjourn the meeting. Vote unanimous.